
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 
April 8, 2016 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1, Bid L-24-16 Cured-In-Place Pipe Rehabilitation, Annual Contract 

 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from the 
City. 
 
Q1: 1. Specification Section C. Installer Performance on Page 93, states that the “Installer must 
have had at least three (3) years active experience under the firm’s current corporate name in 
the commercial installation of the proposed product. In addition the installer must have 
successfully installed at least 300,000 LF of the proposed product in Sanitary Sewer Systems 
and 300,000 LF in Storm Drainage Systems.” Will the City consider installers with (3) years 
active experience under the current firm’s corporate name or with previous employers? 
 
Response: No the three (3) years active experience under the firm’s current corporate name. 
 
 
Q2: Would the City consider requiring the ASTM F2561 standard practice as the minimum level 
of quality for the CIIP lining rehabilitations including Molded Gasket Seals at the main interface 
and the upper terminal end of the lateral liner for bid line items RR-4 and RR-5 (CIPP Lateral 
Liner)? 
 
Response: The City of Pompano Beach Utilities will not be considering the ASTM F2561 as a 
minimum level for this bid.   
 
 
Q3: Are the quantities in the bid tab estimated as annual quantities or quantities over the 
duration of the contract?  
 
Response: The quantities stated in the bid tab are estimated annual quantities. 
 
 
Q4: What is the anticipated annual budget for this project? 
 
Response: $700,000 
 
 
Q5: Is there a specification for the lateral lining items (Items in RR section)? 
 
Response: Currently there is no detail specifications other than the information that is listed on 
the bid. 
 
 
 
 



Addendum #1, L-24-16 

 

 

 

Q6: Please review and consider these proposed changes to the bid tab to get the best prices 
from bidding contractors; 
 
RR – Service Lateral Lining 
 
RR-1 please change the bid item from LF to EA(each) Also adjust the quantity to 16 
RR-3 please change the bid item from LF to EA(each) Also adjust the quantity to 16 
RR-4(2) please change the bid item from LF to EA(each) Also adjust the quantity to 33 
RR-4(3) please change the bid item from LF to EA(each) Also adjust the quantity to 33 
 
Response: The bid unit of measure and estimated quantity will remain the same for the line 
items. 
 
 
The deadline for questions has passed and no further questions will be accepted. 
 
Addendum #1 is posted on the City’s website: http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov.  Acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on page 14 of the bid.   
 
The deadline for acceptance of bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Bldg. C, 
Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), April 14, 2016.   
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Cassandra LeMasurier, Purchasing Supervisor 

http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov/

